Crescent Valley Public Charter II School ELAC Meeting Minutes October 21, 2021 6:00 - 7:00 PM

I. Welcome and introductions

- Bienvenidos y presentaciones
 - ➤ Angelina Tapia welcomed and introduced herself to parents, guardians, students and staff. Jennifer Boone, Hugo Arreguin, Yvette Ceballos, and Veronica Saldivar introduced themselves.

II. Call to Order

- llamar al orden
 - > Angelina Tapia installed the meeting at 6:05 PM.

II. Information about Summative ELPAC TEST - 4 Domains

- Información sobre el examen Sumativo y ELPAC 4 Dominios
 - ➤ Angelina Tapia presented information about Summative ELPAC and how it measures the progress for the Student towards learning English. (See attachment)

III. Support and Reclassification for EL Students 21 - 22

- Apoyo y redesignación de los estudiantes 21 22
 - ➤ Angelina Tapia informed parents that ELPAC scores are ready to be viewed in June July 2021. She also presented the criteria to be reclassified.
 - 1. Summative ELPAC test (once a year/spring time)
 - 2. Score of 4 overall and 3 in writing
 - 3. NWEA Reading 210+ (test given every 4 to 6 months)
 - 4. English 5 credits with a "C" or better
 - 5. Supports in placed: English Language Development (ELD), English Intensive, English (Collections)

IV. Student Leadership participation

- Liderazgo y participación estudiantil
 - ➤ Hugo Arreguin and Yvette Ceballos presented information about Leadership and the upcoming event: Fall fiesta week 10/25/21 10-29/21(CDC guidelines will be followed)

V. Updates: graduation, credit deadline, career planning for seniors, and social-emotional supports up

- Actualizaciones; graduación, fechas para entregar créditos para estudiantes del grado 12, apoyo social-emocional
 - > CPVC II school counselor Veronica Saldivar presented information counseling services, graduation, resources, etc.

VI. Exponential Learning Opportunity (ELO)

- ELO Grant update School received the Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant to help support and close the achievement gap caused by the pandemic last school year.
 - > Funds are allocated to extend the school day including Saturday to support students
 - ➤ Hired extra EL/SPED Paraprofessionals. Will be hiring additional Math/English Intervention Teachers and Counselors

VII. Parent Survey

- Encuesta para participantes
 - > Angelina Tapia has participants fill out a survey to receive feedback.

VIII. Upcoming events - Proximos eventos

- Actividades toda la semana
 - ➤ Ms. Boone presented information about upcoming events for our students
 - 1. October 25th 29th, 2021 Fall Fiesta (activities all week- COVID guidelines will be enforced)
 - 2. November 1st, 2021 Reclassification for ELL students *Reclasificación de estudiantes aprendices de Inglés*
 - 3. November 16th, 2021 Thanksgiving Feast *Celebracion de Dia de Dar Gracia*
 - 4. January 2022 ELPAC prep class *Clase de preparación para examen sumativo*
 - 5. Angelina Tapia mentioned to participants about upcoming events that go through October January.